
I nited Nations 

;ENERAL 
lSSEMBLY 
'HIRTY-THIRD SESSION 

lfficial Records* 

(~\ UN LIBRARY 

~ NOV ~-c:197n 
Monday, 

UN/SA COLttcl .i •Ot-· 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 25th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. DJIGO (Senegal) 

CONTENTS 

THIRD COMM:I'I'TEE 
25th meeting 

held on 
23 October 1978 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

tGENDA ITEM 76: ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS 0~ POLITICAL, 
ULITARY, ECONOMIC AND OTHER FORMS OF ASSISTANCE TO COLONIAL AND RACIST REGIMES IN 
30UTiiERN AFRICA (continued) 

~\.GENDA ITEM 73: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROGRAMME FOR THE DECADE FOR ACTION TO COMBAT 
1ACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

tGENDA ITEM 74: WORLD CONFERENCE TO COMBAT RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION: REPORT 
)F THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

~GENDA ITEM 82: IMPORTANCE OF THE UNIVERSAL REALIZATION OF THE RIGHT OF PEOPLES TO 
3ELF-DETERMINATION AND OF THE SPEEDY GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES 
~ND PEOPLES FOR THE EFFECTIVE GUARANTEE AND OBSERVANCE OF HUMAN RIGHTS: REPORT OF 
rnE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

~GENDA ITEM 81: ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION (continued) 

(b) STA'rUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE ELHUNATION OF ALL FORMS OF 
RACIAL DISCRIMINATION: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

(c) STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AND PUNISHMENT 
OF THE CRIME OF APARTHEID: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
ile record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
>fficial Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
ach Committee. 

78-57769 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.3/33/SR.25 
26 October 1978 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: SPANISH 

I .. . 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
Lnr;lish 
Page 2 

The meeting -vms called to order at 11.05 a.m. 

AGENDA ITEH 76: ADVE8SE CONSEQUENCES FOR THE ENJOYl~NT OF HUMAN RIGHTS OF 
POLITICAL, MILITARY~ ECONOMIC AND OTHER. FORHS OF ASSISTANCE TO COLONIAL A~TD 

RACIST REGIMES IN SOUTHERN AFRICA (continued) (A/33/269; E/CN.4/Sub.2/383/Rev.l; 
A/33/151) 

AGENDA ITEM 73: IMPLEHENTATION OF THE PROGRAMME FOR TH!i: DECADE FOR ACTION TO 
CQI,1BAT RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIHINATION: REPORT OF THE SECRFTARY-GFNEPAL 
(continued) (A/33/263, A/33/151, A/33/206; A/C.3/33/L.l3) 

AGENDA ITEM 74 : WOHLD CONFERENCF TO COMBAT RACISM AITD RACIAL DISCRD''DTATION ~ 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/33/262, A/33/206) 

J\GEITDA ITEM 82: U1PORTANCE OF THE UNIVERSAL REALIZATION OF THE RIGHT OF PEOPLES 
TO SELF-DETERiv!INATIOH AND OF THE SPEEDY GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES FOR THE EFFECTIIm GUARANTEE AND OBS~RVANCE OF HUMAN RIGHTS: 
REPORT OF THE SECRE'J'ARY-G~NEHAL (continued) (A/33/199 and Add,l; E/CN)(/Sub.2/404 
(vols. I, II and III), E/CH.4/Sub.2/405 (vols. I and II); A/33/151 and A/33/206; 
A/C.3/33/L.l5) 

AGENDA ITEI1 81: ELD1ITJATION OF ALL FORMS OF RACIAL DISCRD1INATIOJIT (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE COMHITTEE ON THE ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRHHNATION 
(continued) (A/33/18; A/C.3/33/L.l2) 

(b) STATUS OF THE PTTERlTATIQl\TAL CQl\TVE]\TTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF 
RACIAL DISCRIMIITATIOl'T: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (.£Qntinued) 
(A/33/1~7; A/C.3/33/L.l0 and L.ll) 

(c) STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON Trill SUPPRSSSIOl\T AND PlJNISm.'!E~TT 
OF THE CRIM:C OF APARTHEID: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 
(A/33/148; A/C.3/33/L.l4) 

l. ITr. CARTAS (Romania) reaffirmed his country's oppostion to racism, racial 
discrimination and apartheid. The Romanian Constitution stipulated that all 
citizens of the Socialist Republic of Romania had equal rights -vrith respect to 
all aspects of the country's economic, political, legal, social and cultural life 
and that no limitations on any of those rights and no discrimination -vrith respect 
to their exercise on e:;rounds of nationality, race, sex or religion -vrere tolerated. 
Any action aimed at establishing such discrimination, fostering nationalistic and 
chauvinistic propaganda or inciting race or national hatred 1ms punishable under 
the lavr. Both that f1.mdamental norm and the laws enacted for the purposes of 
a.pplying it fully illustrated the spirit of the new· revolutionary humanism Hhich 
inspired Romaniars domestic and foreign policy. 

2. At the international level, the Romanian people actively supported the 
struggle of the peoples of Rhodesia and Namibia for national freedom and 
independence and the struggle of the majority in South Africa against the policy of 

I ... 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page 3 

(Mr..:... Cartas, Romania) 

racism and apartheid. That position had been stated recently by 
Mr. l'licolae Ceausescu, President of the Republic, \vho had also reaffirmed Romania's 
solidarity with the struggle of the African peoples in his meetings with 
representatives of the African national liberation movements and his visits to 
Nany African States. 

3. The progressive and democratic forces all over the world should unite to 
eradicate the policy of racism and apartheid, 1-rhich was in flagrant contradiction 
to the basic requirements of human progress. In recent years the struggle for 
national liberation and social emancipation had been intensified; the victories 
1-ron by the African peoples had thrmm into sharp relief the imperative need to do 
mmy with the last vestiges of colonialism and racism. The Romanian people, \vho 
had fought for centuries against foreign oppression to preserve their existence as 
a nation and to become once again free and the master of their own destiny, had 
always supported the national liberation struggle and given political, diplomatic, 
moral and material support to the national liberation movements of southern Africa. 
In the United Nations and other international bodies Romania had supported the 
adoption and implementation of firm measures designed to put an end to apartheid 
t:md the policies of racial discrimination. It had likewise supported international 
recognition of the national liberation movements. 

4. The situation in Africa had been aggravated as a result of the resurgence of 
territorial and other problems inherited from the colonial past and of the threat 
to world peace and security posed by the racist regimes. All nations should strive 
to eliminate as soon as possible, by direct talks between the parties involved, the 
conditions of tension and military confrontation between African countries and 
put an end to the policy of racial discrimination and ~theid. 

5. Romania had always scrupulously complied with the resolutions of the Security 
Council and the General Assembly calling for the adoption of positive measures to 
combat the colonial and racist regimes in southern Africa. It had likewise been in 
favour of the convening of the World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial 
Discrimination, in which it had participated actively, reaffirming its support for 
the struggle against colonialism and racism. The documents adopted at that 
Conference contained useful proposals for bringing about the complete eradication 
of racism and apartheid. 

6. Homania uas a part:y to the Interantional Convention on the Elimination of All 
Forms of Hacial Discrimination and in July 1978 it had ratified the International 
Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid. It also 
intended to continue co-operating to the fullest possible extent in the 
implementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and 
Hacial Discrimination. His delegation supported draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.l0. 

7. Miss PADUA (Portugal) said that the introduction of items 82, 81, 76, 73 and 
74 by the Deputy Director of the Division of Human Rights had been very clear and 
useful. Her delegation vms aware of the importance of the work of the Division of 
Human Rights and shared the opinion that it should be given the necessary means to 
enable it fully to accomplish its tasks. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page 4 
(Hiss Padua, Portu~al) 

8. Portugal recognized the right of peoples to self-determination in its 
Constitution. That document also stipulated that Portugal advocated the abolition 
of all forms of imperialism, colonialism and aggression l•dth a view to establishing 
an international order capable of safe~uardin~ peace and justice in relations 
betvreen peoples. Portugal recognized the right of peoples to revolt against all 
forms of oppression, in particular imperialism and colonialism. The international 
community vras >:-rell mrare that that philosophy was in conformity i•rith Portugal 1 s 
practice: Portugal's recognition of the right of peoples to self-determination 
and independence had had undeniable positive consequences for the full enjoyment 
of human rights in southern Africa and other parts of the vorld. 

9. Consequently, Portugal advocated recognition of the right of self-determination 
and independence of all peoples 1-rho "tvere still strugglinl:j to secure that right, 
-vrhether in southern Africa, the Middle East or any other -part of the -vrorld, and it 
had participated in the International Conference in Support of the Peoples of 
Zimbabi-re and Hamibia, held at Maputo in Hay 1977 and the Horld Conference for Action 
against Apartheid, held at Lagos in August 1977. 

10. R;:o.cial discrimination was prohibited by Portugal's Constitution, -,;-rhich 
stipulated that all citizens had the same social dignity and 1-rere equal before the 
law and that no one should be favoured, injured, deprived of any right or exempt 
from any duty because of his ancestry, sex, race, lanr,uage, territory of origin, 
religion or ideological convictions, education, economic situation or social 
condition. Portuguese public opinion had always disapproved of racial 
discrimination. Portuguese culture 1-ras the product of interchange with other 
cultures vith which it had become familiar in different parts of the world to vhich 
the Portuguese had travelled and the Portuguese people had been enriched by that 
intermingling -vri th other peoples and ethnic groups. 

ll. The Government of Portugal was preparing to accede to the International 
Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination in the near 
future, since Portugal's legislation 1.ras entirely in conformity "1-rith that instrument. 
In that connexion she observed that her delegation appreciated the work done by 
the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination. 

12. In the Charter, the International Covenants on Human Rights, the Convention 
already mentioned and other instruments, the United Nations had set the standards by 
vhich States should abide if they were to be considered constructive members of 
the international community. The fact that racism and racial discrimination vere 
not yet absent from relations among men and among nations should be attributed to 
the lack of political ~-rill in promoting the full irrplementation of those 
instruments. Basic to that implementation 1ms the creation of attitudes and 
practices that promoted a sense of community among peoples and ethnic groups. It 
-vras reprehensible that racial discrimination still persisted, and its 
institutionalized form - auartheid, in South Africa - was repulsive to the human 
conscience. 

13. Her delegation was pleased that the Programme of Action adopted by the Horld 
Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination contained provisions to 

I ... 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page 5 

(Miss Padua, Portugal) 

eliminate discrimination against migrant workers. Portugal attached great 
importance to that question and had participated actively in the negotiations 
that had led to the insertion of those provisions. It also regretted that no 
consensus had been reached over issues that had enabled the international community 
to reach agreement at the Maputo and Lagos Conferences. It would have preferred 
it if the Final Document had met with the anproval of all participants. 

14. Portugal had taken measures to implement the Programme for the Decade for 
Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, incorporating into its 
Constitution provisions that forbad all discrimination. The Constitution also 
assured every citizen recourse against possible violations of his fundamental 
rights. Hm.rever, mrare of the subtle forms that racism sometimes assumed, her 
Government was determined to devote the most serious efforts to the further 
implementation of the Programme. 

15. In Portugal there 1-ras no discrimination in education. The subject of human 
rights was part of the curricula of primary and secondary schools, and the 
educational methods employed encourae;ed respect for human rights and promoted 
understanding and friendship among peoples of varying backgrounds. 

16. Mr. GAGLIARDI (Brazil) said that his country had been one of the first to slgn 
the Interantional Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial 
Discrimination and had been a party to it since its entry into force in 
January 1969. Brazil was a nation based on the integration of all races and its 
Constitution and national legislation effectively banned all forms of racial 
discrimination. It had therefore ahmys supported the valuable work performed by 
the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination, and had sought to comply 
"l·rith the reporting requirements of the Convention. It was therefore unfortunate 
that paragraphs 297 to 302 of the Committee's report (A/33/18), which dealt with the 
fourth and fifth periodical reports of Brazil, submitted in one document in 
accordance ~-rith the Committee's previous requests, conveyed the impression that 
Brazil had. been less than dilir;ent in respondinp; to the Committee's requests for 
information. On the contrary, it had constantly attempted to reply to questions 
raised in the Committee and had transmitted to it the pertinent information 
regarding the legal tezts. 

17. In particular, paragraph 299 of the Committee's report stated that "The text 
of Law No. 898, requested earlier, as vrell as the text of article 39, VI, of the 
La1·r of National Security, cited in the report under consideration, and of 
articles 153 and 165 of the Constitution" had also been requested. The fact was 
that in Law No. 898 and the nLm; of National Securityn vTere one ano. the same. 
Article 39, VI, of that Lav, transmitted to the Committee in 1972 in the second 
periodic report of Brazil (CERD/C/R.30/Add.7), defined any incitement to racial 
hatred or discrimination as a cril'le against national security, for which it 
prescribed prison sentences of 10 to 20 years. Articles 153 and 165 of the 
Constitution - the fundamental provisions of Bre.zil 1 s stringent legislation on 
racial discrimination- had been transmitted to the Committee in 1970, in the 
first periodic renort of Brazil (CERD/C/R.3/Add.ll). Brazil had also provided the 
Committee vith ample information on other legislative texts. notably that of the 

/ ... 



A/C.3/33/SfL25 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Gagliardi, Brazil) 

law of 1951 which defined as criminal offences acts resulting from racial 
prejudice, a measure which had frequently been quoted as a model for State action 
against racial discrimination. 

18. For those reasons, his delegation could not agree 'i·rith the implication that it 
had been reluctant to co-operate fully with the Committee, A more balanced 
presentation of the consideration of the fourth and fifth reports of Brazil should 
have included more extensive references to the positive statements made in the 
Committee on the racial situation in Brazil, as well as to the fact that the 
Committee's own Rapporteur had recalled that Brazil had been unable to provide 
information on racial composition because questions on race had long been abolished 
from national censuses. In vie-vr of the great importance which his country attached 
to the matter, he requested that the clarifications which he had given should be 
reflected in the record of the current meeting, and said that Brazil intended to 
submit in due time to the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination the 
supplementary report requested in paragraph 302 of document A/33/18. 

19. Brazil had fully participated in the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and 
Racial Discrimination, and its endorsement of the struggle of the international 
community against the policy of apartheid in South Africa had been expressed not 
only by its frequent condemnation of racist regimes but also by its strict 
compliance -vrith the relevant United Nations resolutions, includinp: Security Council 
resolution 418 (1977). 

20. His delegation regretted that the Horld Conference to Combat Racism and Racial 
Discrimination had received such meagre material support and. that the delegations 
had had such a short period of time to deal Hith one of the most important subjects 
facing the -vrorld community. That had led to a hurried consideration of many 
aspects of the Final Document of the Conference. 

21. Although the Declaration and the Programme of Action adopted by the Conference, 
vrhen taken as a -vrhole, deserved support, his delegation had been obliged to make a 
reservation to the sixth preambular paragraph of the Declaration, as set forth in 
section III of the Secretary-General's report (A/33/262). The provisions of the 
Programme of Action were being studied by Brazilian legal experts and a preliminary 
reading of some of those texts gave rise to the fear that they mi~ht not be 
generally applicable. Certain aspects of the provisions on immigration and 
indigenous populations appeared to have been written with the aim of correcting 
certain notorious discriminatory practices but, if applied in different contexts, 
they might lead to precisely the opposite results, creating discrimination where 
none existed. 

22. He reiterated the full commitment of the Brazilian Government and people to 
the struggle against racial discrimination and to the abolition of apartheid, As 
the Minister for Foreign Affairs of Brazil had indicated in the General Assembly 
at the current session, decolonization and the inhuman policy of apartheid 
constituted one of the grave problems afflictin~ the international community. The 
independence and admission to the United Nations of all formel· Portuguese 
Territories in Africa had brought great rejoicing to Brazil, but its attention 
\vas still turned to the peoples of Namibia and Zimbabwe and to the other peoples 

I . .. 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Gagliardi, Brazil) 

still under the yoke of foreign domination. The apparent progress of Namibia 
towards independence was not enough to counterbalance the continued frustration of 
the expectations of the international community in relation to the self
determination of the people of Zimbabwe and the abolition of the apartheid regime. 

23. Mr. SAMHAN (United Arab Emirates) said that his country attached great 
importance to the items before the Committee because it believed that fundamental 
rights and freedoms could not be achieved in the face of continuing oppression, 
colonialism, racism and apartheid. A glaring example of the consequences of 
those practices could be found in the unspeakable sufferings of the African peoples 
under the racist regimes of southern Africa and of the Palestinians in the occupied 
territories and in exile. 

24. Great progress had undoubtedly been made in recent years in the struggle to 
eliminate colonialism, but much remained to be done. In the meantime, those 
regimes persisted in their defiance of the international community and had even 
resorted to acts of aggression against neighbouring States. The situation would 
have been different had it not been for the political, military and other support 
which those regimes were receiving or for the close collaboration between them. 

25. The General Assembly had repeatedly condemned racism and apartheid and, at its 
twenty-eighth session, in the desire to launch a genuine campaign against racism, 
it had proclaimed the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination. 
His country 1 s position with regard to the World Conference to Combat Racism and 
Racial Discrimination was well known. However, he found it necessary to 
emphasize, because of its importance, that the fact that certain States which were 
known to maintain close relations with the racist regimes had withdraun from the 
Conference had merely served to encourage those regimes. It would have been much 
better if they had remained in the Conference and had expressed there any 
reservations they might have had. Furthermore, he considered that the 
recommendations of the Conference constituted a good principle in the struggle 
against racism and apartheid but felt that words were not enough and that the 
recommendations must be put into practice. 

26. He found the report prepared by Mr. Khalifa, the Special Rapporteur, 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/383/Rev.l) highly commendable. He was not surprised that Israel had 
found it necessary to criticize that report, for the latter contained information 
which brought out clearly the relationship between Israel and South Africa. South 
Africa denied the black majority its fundamental rights and offered it slavery ln 
return. In Zimbabwe, the white minority continued to usurp power and, totally 
ignoring United Nations resolutions, perpetrated acts of aggression against 
neighbouring States. Like those regimes, Israel too had institutionalized racial 
discrimination and continued to oppress the population of territories which it had 
taken by force and occupied still, in violation of international law. It had 
enacted legislation based on racial discrimination which gave all Jews the right to 
settle in Palestine and the right to acquire Israeli nationality. Both of those 
rights were denied to Arabs. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page 8 

(Hr. Samhan. United Arab Emirates) 

27. His country supported the Palestine Liberation Organization in its legitimate 
struggle, and contributed to all funds set up to support liberation movements which 
were struggling to eliminate racial discrimination. 

28. lvlrs. MIKHAYLENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic), referring to agenda 
item 76, said it was clear that imperialism was trying to stamp out the liberation 
movements and thus to stifle the aspirations of the African peoples. The United 
Nations had produced numerous documents and studies which gave a clear picture of 
the tragic situation of those peoples. The racist regimes were able to persist in 
their attitude thanks to the support they received from certain lvestern States, in 
particular the member States of NATO, whose relations with South Africa and 
Southern Rhodesia were a well-established fact. Without the help of Western 
monopolies, the regimes in southern Africa would be unable to withstand the assault 
of the liberation movements for long. 

29. In that connexion, she wished to draw attention to some information published 
by The New York Times stating that the countries of the European Economic Community 
had invested more than $11 billion in southern Africa, $7 billion of which sum had 
been invested by the United Kingdom alone. Another $2 billion had been invested 
in southern Africa by the United States. More than 1,600 foreign companies were 
based in South Africa. As had been observed at the 1dorld Conference to Combat 
Racism and Racial Discrimination, in the first six months of 1978 alone South Africa 
had secured loans totalling over $300 million. It was also known that, thanks to 
the existence of the racist regimes, Western monopolies earned 10 times more in 
southern Africa than in other parts of the world. The Western member States of 
NATO 1-rhich continued to support those regimes, in defiance of United Nations 
resolutions, were therefore responsible for the situation in southern Africa. 

30. A similar situation prevailed in Southern Rhodesia. Western monopolies had a 
vital interest in maintaining the status quo, for they knew perfectly well that if 
the Smith regime were overthrown they would no longer be able to fill their pockets. 
A neo-colonial settlement of the Rhodesian question was now being prepared behind 
the backs of the indigenous population. The Western Powers were collaborating with 
the racist regimes on the pretext of establishing a dialogue, and that in turn was 
leading to even greater repression. It was clear that imperialism would not 
hesitate to use force to enable it to continue to exploit a vast reservoir of 
cheap labour and to reap enormous profits. 

31. It was clear from the report on the adverse consequences for the enjoyment of 
human rights of political, military, economic and other forms of assistance given 
to colonial and racist regimes in southern Africa (E/CN.4/Sub.2/383/Rev.l) that 
arms continued to be supplied to the racist regimes, in defiance of United Nations 
resolutions. If South Africa managed to build an 11,000 Mw nuclear reactor, it 
-vrould be able to manufacture each year 30 atomic bombs of the size of the bomb which 
had destroyed Nagasaki. South Africa was collaborating with Israel in the nuclear 
field, thereby, as stated in the Declaration of the World Conference to Combat 
Racism and Racial Discrimination, threatening international peace and security, all 
the more so as neither Israel nor South Africa had signed the Treaty on the 
Non~Proliferation of Nuclear Weapons. 

/ ... 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page 9 

(Mrs. !llikhaylenko, Ukrainian SSR) 

32. South Africa and Southern Rhodesia had already been condemned more than enough. 
The time had come to put an end to the situation in those countries. In her 
opinion, the United Nations should take steps to eliminate racism and apartheid 
once and for all. Her country, inspired by Leninist principles, had always 
supported the struggle against racial discrimination and would continue to do so. 
It believed, hmv-ever, that human rights would be enjoyed in southern Africa only 
when United Nations resolutions were finally respected. The first step, therefore, 
should be to put an end to the support afforded to the racist regimes. 

33. Mr. MONTEMAYOR CANTU (Mexico), referring to the studies prepared by the 
Special Rapporteurs of the Sub~Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and 
Protection of Minorities, said that the study made by Mr. Gras Espiell 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/405) was extremely useful for it dealt with the implementation of 
United Nations resolutions with regard to the economic, social and cultural aspects 
of the right of peoples to self~determination. In drawing attention to those 
aspects, it observed that they required constant special attention in order to 
ensure that colonialism did not interfere, in new and different guises, with the 
full and complete enjoyment of the sovereign attributes to be derived from the 
effective achievement of that right. His delegation agreed fully with the study 1 s 
recommendations, in particular with the contents of paragraph 282. 

34. The study prepared by Mr. Cristescu (E/CN.4/Sub.2/404) also warranted detailed 
consideration. His delegation concurred with the statement in paragraph 683 
of the study to the effect that racial discrimination and apartheid, which were 
linked with colonial domination, represented an affront to human conscience and 
dignity, a total negation of the purposes and principles of the Charter and a crime 
against humanity. Although the world had in recent decades witnessed the 
progressive dismantling of the former colonial empires, it had also witnessed the 
consolidation of a new type of colonialism, based not only on political ambitions 
but also on economic interests which knew no frontiers. He wished to draw 
attention in particular to the conclusion in paragraph 713 of the study that the 
right of peoples to self-determination remained a corner--stone of the new 
international economic order. 

35. Referring to the report by Mr. Khalifa (E/CN.4/Sub.2/383/Rev.l), he said that, 
while he could not agree totally with the content, the report had the great merit 
of identifying the sources of the political, military and economic interests which 
were helping to maintain the racist regimes of South Africa and Southern Rhodesia. 

36. He wished to praise the work of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial 
Discrimination, to which, pursuant to article 9 of the International Convention on 
the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination, his country had submitted 
periodic reports regularly. 

I ... 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Pa8e 10 

(Mr. Montemayor Cantu, Mexico) 

37" States Members of the United Nations knew that mankind's ideals of peace were 
threatened by the ve~J existence of systems based on inequality. There could be 
no international order 1.rhich functioned on the basis of the principles of the 
Charter so long as there were regimes which defied vrith impunity the most elementary 
principles of justice. His delegation) for its part, believed that all peoples 
vrere com..ro.itted to the achievement of those ideals and to respect for those 
principles. 

38. Mr. CA~VEN (Finland) said that the Decade to Combat Racism and Racial 
Discrimination, which vras the main prograrnme in the world community's efforts to 
eliminate discrimination based on race, was proof of the common concern of all 
States ~embers of the United Nations to abolish that evil. Mere condemnation of 
rac:::.sr, \,u.s not sufficient: it had to be complemented by concrete measures adopted 
concurrently at national and international levels. At the national level, the 
International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination 
was a central instrument for the abolition of discrimination from legislation and 
administration. Legal measures alone were not sufficient, hm.rever; they must be 
complemented by education and information. His country therefore attached 
particular importance throughout its school t>ystem to the promotion of 
understandins and friendship arnong peoples. 

39. At the international level, his Government supported the Decade and believed 
that its main focus should be on combating apartheid. The most effective form of 
global action against apartheid was one based on binding Security Council 
resolutions. His country had, therefore, together with other Nordic countries, 
advocated the adoption of a Security Council resolution against new investments in 
South Africa. The joint Nordic programme of action against South Africa, which had 
been adopted by the Foreign Ministers of those countries in March 1978, had recently 
been extended to include visa requirements for South African citizens and 
recommendations to sports organizations to discontinue all remaining contacts with 
the ~~artheid regime. His Government continued to give humanitarian assistance to 
the liberation movements recognized by OAU and contributed to the appropriate 
United Nations funds and to the programmes of assistance to refugees from 
southern Africa. 

40. Hi th regard to the Horld Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, 
his Government believed that the Conference should have concentrated on adopting 
decisions relating to the future action of the vrorld community to eliminate racial 
discrimination in general and the policy of a~artheid in particular. It had 
unfortunately not been possible to reach a consensus on that point owing to the 
introduction of the question of zionism into the Declaration of the Conference, and 
his Government, which supported the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial 
Discrimination as it had been originally adopted by the General Assembly in 
resolution 3057 (XXVIII), and vrhich had cpposed adoption of General Assembly 
resolution 3379 (XXX) in 1975, had consequently not been able to support the final 
document of the Conference and the recommendations contained in it. It therefore 
hoped that, when decisions were adopted in the future? efforts could be concentrated 
on the aspects of the issue that united countries rather than on those that divided 
them. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page ll 

41. Mr . .MERKEL (Federal Republic of Germany) said that the nine members of the 
European Community had made an active contribution to the Decade for Action to 
Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, based on the original programme established 
by General Assembly resolution 3057 (XXVIII), and on many occasions they had 
declared themselves willing to participate in the \Vorld Conference to Combat Racism 
and Racial Discrimination, while indicating that they would not accept the 
introduction of extraneous elements into the original Programme for the Decade. 

42. The proposal that references to the question of the Middle East should be 
included in the texts adopted by the Geneva Conference had given rise to great 
difficulties. The Nine believed that the nature of that question differed 
fundamentally from that of the situation in southern Africa, and they could not 
accept that a racist character that it did not possess should be attributed to it; 
they had consequently been forced to dissociate themselves from the final document 
of the Conference. The Nine would none the less continue to support the struggle 
against racism throughout the world, and especially in southern Africa, and they 
wished to reiterate their commitment to the original aims of the Decade. 

43. Hrs. HOUNGAVOU (Benin), referring to item 76, said that the report by 
Mr. Khalifa (E/CN.4/Sub.2/383/Rev.l) provided irrefutable proof of the plot existing 
between the colonialist racist r~gimes of southern Africa and the \rlestern capitalist 
countries, the military, political, economic and diplomatic collaboration of which 
constituted a serious threat to the independence of African States. NATO was 
involved directly or indirectly in the starting of a number of military projects, 
in particular the construction of the so-~called ADVOKAAT communications and military 
surveillance system, which formed part of the encirclenent planned by NATO in Africa. 
'I'he increase in Pretoria 1 s military budget from 1960 to 1977. which had exceeded all 
forecasts, was proof of the intention to make Pretoria an impregnable bastion 
of aggression and domination for maintaining the sordid interests of the so-called 
n free 11 and "Christian 11 1-mrld. Thanks to the collaboration of the Western Powers, 
in particular France and Great Britain, the Pretoria r~gime had attained 
self~sufficiency in individual weapons and weapons for guerrilla warfare. 

44. Her delegation condemned the Hestern Powers, whose transnational corporations 
were helping, by means of their investments, to strengthen the racist r~gimes. The 
persistence of apartheid, the illegal Smith regime and the illegal occupation of 
Namibia called for the adoption of mandatory economic sanctions. 

45. With regard to the 1iJorld Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, 
her delegation fully supported the content of the Declaration and Programme of Action 
adopted by the Conference and considered unacceptable the attitude of certain 
countries that had attempted to disrupt its work and were now attempting to oppose 
any positive measure. 

46. Mr. ERDOS (Hungary), referring to item 76, said that the report by Mr. Khalifa 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/383/Revel) showed that the existing situation in southern Africa was 
closely linked with the assistance given by certain Western Powers. The same 
COuntrieS that Claimed to be 11 champiOnS 11 Of human rightS gave assistance to regimeS 
that scoffed at human rights and fundamental freedoms. The report made clear the 

I . .. 



A/C.3/33/SR.25 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Erdos, Hungary) 

fear of Hestern Governments at seeing the enormous investments in South Africa 
endangered. Roughly 80 per cent of South African investments cfu~e from the 
European Economic Community and the American continent~ and the more closely linked 
the economy of South Africa -vras with Western economic interests, the easier it -vrould 
be for the South African Government to find political support and understanding in 
the countries from which that capital came. 

47. The aforementioned report pointed to the possibility of the racist machinery 
of South Africa surviving many years as a result of the existence of a redoubtable 
military and security system. The superficial changes made in that system were 
directed only at perpetuating the status quo in southern Africa. 

48. His country did not maintain relations of any description with the racist 
r~gimes in accordance with the resolutions of the United Nations and the decisions 
of the Organization of African Unity, and it supported the national liberation 
struggle of the peoples of southern Africa and gave them moral, political, diplomatic 
and material assistance, since it was aware that the decolonization process was 
coming to an end and that the peoples 1-rho -vrere still deprived of their rights would 
soon regain them. 

49. Mrs. LOPEZ (Colombia) said that her delegation rejected all forms of 
discrimination and oppression based on theories of racial superiority or 
exclusivity, and it supported initiatives that aimed at strengthening human rights 
and the attainment of self-determination by peoples. As indicated by the Horld 
Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, it was necessary to create 
awareness in the younger generations that any policy based on oppression and 
exploitation of the individual constituted a crime against humanity that was 
incompatible with the Christian concept of the individual and doubly discriminatory 
against women, who were automatically already victims of unjust social and political 
structures. 

50. The events to mark the International Year of the Child, the proposed 
international youth year and the United Nations Decade for Women should include 
dissemination of the reports on oppression, racial discrimination and the arms race 
which were being issued by the United Nations and by all other bodies involved in 
combating the errors in which certain nations still persisted. 

51. Her delegation endorsed the intention concerning migrant workers expressed in 
paragraph 12 of the Programme of Action adopted by the World Conference to Combat 
Racism and Racial Discrimination (A/33/262) and -vras particularly concerned about 
the future of the children of those workers. 

52. Her country, in -vrhich racial discrimination did not exist, might only enter into 
international co~mitments by means of treaties or conventions approved by the 
National Congress and signed by the Executive, but that did not prevent it from 
supporting declarations that aimed at combating racial discrimination and the crime 
of apartheid. 

53. The CHAIRMAlJ announced that Djibouti and India had become sponsors of draft 
resolution A/C.3/33/L.l4. 

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m. 


